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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 EcsFile: (/97204 (

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 EcsFile: 0 /%€ 6

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 3:28 PM

To: ‘rodriguez3003 @ hotmail.com'

Subject: Fourth and Freeman project Construction site inspection
Attachments: cement_pollution.jpg; track-out_pad.jpg

Jose,

Good afternoon,

| went out to the project today.

Someone washed-out in the pond and | did not see an acceptable wash-out facility onsite. Please remove cement
pollution and bring in an acceptable wash-out. Due to site constraints an Outpak or two may be the answer.

Your track-out pad has small rocks; 3/4 “ crushed. Seems to be working as | did not see any track-out. If you start
getting track-out, | will expect you to replace the small rocks with larger rocks on top of filter fabric (standard track-out
pad installation).

Standard mitigation time is seven days.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let's prevent it. Thank you.”






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 8:55 AM

To: 'rodriguez3003 @ hotmail.com'

Subiject: COnstruciton site Inspection

Attachments: pollution.jpg; paint_pollution.jpg; oil_pollution.jpg
Jose,

Good morning.

Thank you for taking time to talk with me on-site.

As discussed there were some pollution prevention issues at the site:
1. There was a blue-colored liquid with some what appeared to be stucco wash-out.
2. Someone had sprayed paint on the ground.
3. There was a quart of oil leaking into the ground.

These items and the affected dirt is to be removed and an acceptable wash-out area placed on site. As far as the
painting goes, you could set up a tarp or plastic and paint on top of that.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECS File: 6 /75 06 [

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One
Describe Present . .
Phase of Construction () \l(rl/w [ Wl( ; CI‘Iaﬁ'(N"/ﬁtg 5(4# “,(,g, A SA Cco

Type of Inspection: ” . i Y

Regular * During storm event  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response CF:O ow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ Q. S F°

* (Qlear + Cloudy -+ Rain - Sleet - Fog * Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes -+ No
Amount: * <" < 147 to " - > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

A

*  Entrance / Track-Out ()’Q - !2 v w[

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. OM’

* Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, 6"\"*/{ AN M; /{, M M

* Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls G ll

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 /\/b

. Notesﬁ{,{]_d‘t w/ OV B/é’“'d’ BMP—‘ 4’» %4/6(0

TR S : . ah/#f% 9—4‘7,/‘
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?@' No

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev Aprii2016).docx Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 Ecs File: (o/9406(

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECs File: (! YE6L(

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 1:48 PM

To: 'rodriguez3003 @ hotmail.com'

Cc: 'grant@inspectionsplusinc.com'

Subject: 4419 4th St SWPPP inspection

Attachments: cement_pollution.jpg; entrance_maintenance.jpg; inlet_protection.jpg;

cement_pollution_trash.jpg

Jose,
| went out to 4419 4™ st NW today for a SWPPP inspection.
The following issues were observed:

1. Duke City was washing out there truck when | pulled up. | spoke to the driver. He informed me that the Site
Supervisor told him to wash-out there. Wash-out is to be in a lined pit or wash-out bin. | didn’t see an
appropriate wash-out location at the site.

2. The entrance needs maintenance and there was track-out. This area of 5™ street is to be swept.

3. Theinlet at 5" and Freeman should have acceptable inlet protection. A wattle or mulch sock would be
acceptable.

4. There was another wash-out on Freeman St. For some reason the trash on top of it makes it stand out more.

Standard mitigation time is seven days. I'll be out in a week to follow-up.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 9:02 AM
To: 'rodriguez3003 @ hotmail.com'

Cc: grant @ inspectionsplusinc.com
Subject: SWPPP inspeciton 4th and freeman
Attachments: no-constr-entrance.jpg

Jose,

I visited the construction site at 4™ and Freeman on Wednesday. The silt fence looked good and there was no trash.
However, you need to put in a stabilized rock construction entrance (see ESC plan from [nspections plus) and the site
wasn’t posted per paragraph 1.5 of the CGP.

7 days is the generally acceptable time frame to fix these things.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Stormwater Quality
924-3420



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECS File: C/9£4.(

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Project Name
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Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality :

Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
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Type of Inspection:
Regular @lring stormevent  * Post-stormevent * 311/Complaint Response + Follow-Up
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=N =)
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-
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Check Dams, Waddles, etc. 01"
* Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, ~b
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Eherne, Curtis

From: jose rodriguez <rodriguez3003 @ hotmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: 4419 4st construction site

Attachments: IMG_20161022_083748374.jpg

we had been working on your comments. see the picture
thanks
jose

From: jose rodriguez <rodriguez3003 @hotmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2016 12:45 PM

To: ccherne@cabg.goc

Subject: Fw:

WE HAD BEEN WORKING ON IT. HERE 1S A PICTURE OF THE AREA

From: jose rodriguez <rodriguez3003 @hotmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Rodriguez Jose

Subject:

Get Qutlook for Android




